
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for November 23rd, 2009 
  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, November 23

rd
, 2009, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the November 9
th
, 2009 meeting 

2. Announcements 

a) INTO USF Undergraduate Pathways 

3. New course/curriculum proposals for review 

a) New Course Proposals 

 HUM4471 – Cultural Periods and Styles 

 HUM3821 – Introduction to Cultural Studies 

 HUM4396 – Places, Spaces, Regions 

 HUM4934 – Issues in Cultural Theory 

4. Old Business  

a) Anatomy of a Syllabus Updates 

5. New Business 

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment 

 Public Health Undergraduate Major 

 COM4530 – Influencing Public Opinion 

 ENC1905 – Improving College-Level Writing 

 HUM3431 – The Hellenistic World 

 HUM3482 – Ancient Near East Cultures 

 

 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0809/PublicHealthMajor.pdf

